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From: Jessie, Janelle

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 1:40 PM

To: Regina Borsh

Subject: RE: North Anna RAI 14.3.10-1 (EP ITAAC)
ok-thanks

yes, | will be there. See you next week

Janelle

From: Regina Borsh [mailto:regina.borsh@dom.com]
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 10:34 AM

To: Jessie, Janelle

Cc: John Hayden

Subject: RE: North Anna RAI 14.3.10-1 (EP ITAAC)
Happy New Year, Janelle!

I’'m checking on this — I'll let you know.

See you next week, | hope.

Gina

From: Jessie, Janelle [mailto:Janelle.Jessie@nrc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2010 4:29 PM

To: Regina Borsh (Generation - 6)

Subject: North Anna RAI 14.3.10-1 (EP ITAAC)

Hi Gina

Happy New Year!

| hope you enjoyed the holiday. | am following up on your revised response to 14.3.10-1(EP ITAAC). If | recall
correctly, the last communication we had regarding this said that we would receive a response sometime in
January of 2010. Understanding that we are still in January, do you have an idea as to when we can expect
this response?

| look forward to hearing from you

Please call me if you have any questions.

Thanks

Janelle

Janelle B. Jessie
Project Manager



U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

Division of New Reactor Licensing
NGE1 Projects Branch
301-415-6775
janelle.jessie@nrc.gov

God makes three requests of his children: Do the best you can, where you are, with what you have, now. Do not
worry about tomorrow; for tomorrow will care for itself. Each day has enough trouble of its own.
---------------- African-American folklore

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally
confidential and or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer
relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. The
information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is
unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents
of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error,
please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you.
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